
September 24, 2018 

TO: Mary Thee 
Assistant County Administrator 

FROM: Barb McCollom 
Human Resources Generalist 

RE: RETIREMENT RECOGNITION 

The following employee(s) will be recognized for their upcoming retirement from Scott County on 
Tuesday, October 2, 2018.  

Employee Department Date of hire Retirement Date 
Robert Jackson Sheriff 08/19/98 09/27/18 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
600 W.  4th Street 
Davenport, Iowa 52801-1030 

Ph: (563) 326-8767   Fax: (563) 328-3285 
www.scottcountyiowa.com 
Email:  hr@scottcountyiowa.com 
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R E S O L U T I O N 
 

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

October 4, 2018 
 

RECOGNIZING ROBERT JACKSON’S RETIREMENT 
FROM THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows: 

 
 
Section 1.  That said Board of Supervisors does hereby recognize the retirement 
of Robert Jackson and conveys its appreciation for 20 years of faithful service to 
Scott County. 
 
Section 2.  This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
 
 
 
 

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES 
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY 
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON 
________________. 
          DATE 
 
 
   SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR 
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